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The Ferguson House was designed by architect William L. Stoddart and 
built by the owner's construction company around 1906-7. It is a 2 1/2 
story house in the English Tudor or Elizabethan Revival Style and is 
basically rectangular in plan, with several projecting gabled wings. It 
is located on a slightly elevated stepped or terraced lot with mature 
trees, shrubs and landscaping.

The house is of fire-resistant construction with thick masonry 
interior bearing walls. The exterior is of Flemish-bond brickwork on the 
first floor, and with a stucco half-timber second floor and gable 
facades. The roof is a medium slope gable with slate shingles and 
wrought-iron snowstops.

The house features three arched porches, three chimneys (Flemish- 
bond) and six fireplaces. The roof gables have slightly-flared edges 
with decorative moldings and verge boards. The roof has deep overhangs 
at the cornice and gables and heavy decorative supporting brackets at the 
corners. The front windows on the first floor (top panels) are stained 
glass with work done by the Menik Company of Hamburg, Germany and New 
York City. The house contains 18 rooms, seven bathrooms and has imported 
woods - quartered oak, mahogany, and maple - for paneling, window and 
door surrounds, and the large central staircase.

Purchased in 1943 by Mr. Charles Scanlon, the building has since 
functioned as both a private residence and a funeral home. Interior 
alterations were kept to a minimum to accommodate its expanded function 
as a funeral home. As a result, the home has retained much of its 
original integrity.

The immediate neighborhood consists of 2 1/2 and 3 story private 
residences; some can be described as mansions, others as general middle- 
class dwellings. The neighborhood is well-kept. There is a twelve-story 
senior citizen high-rise apartment located two blocks away. A modern, 
single-story private school (Yavneh Academy) is located on the block 
immediately adjacent to the Ferguson House.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Ferguson House is architecturally significant as an example of 
an English Tudor-Revival style half-timber dwelling. It is well sited on 
a corner location. Additionally, it was constructed by its original 
owner, John W. Ferguson, a builder and construction contractor in Pater- 
son in the late 19th and early 20th centuries.

Its major significance stems from its association with Mr. Ferguson. 
Mr. Ferguson's company was active in reconstructing downtown Paterson 
after its disastrous fire of 1902. Many of Paterson's public and corn- 

Includedmercial structures of the period were built by his company, 
were the Hamilton Trust Company, United Bank Building, the Hamilton Club 
Building, Meyer Brothers Department Store, and the Edison Illuminating 
Lights Company (now a Salvation Army building).

His ability as a builder was widely known, and some of his works in 
other states are listed in the History of Paterson and Its Environs by 
William Nelson (1920). He was also very active in numerous civic 
endeavors and World War I bond drives. He served on two New Jersey State 
commissions; one the Rahway Reformatory Commission, and the other, the 
Commission on Industrial Education. The significance of the property 
lies in its direct association with one of the City of Paterson's "turn 
of the century" businessmen.
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